

From: Michael Weinhoffer

To: Doug Young

Date: June 11, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File #0095-EX-CN-2017

---

Message:

Mr. Young,

I just uploaded the NTIA Space Record Data Form to the database for the RADSat application. I could not complete the items regarding the height of the antenna above the supporting structure and the height of the structure above sea level because I cannot take the measurements while not at school for the summer. The antenna parameters I provided you are preliminary, and I will keep you informed of any changes. We are currently targeting a launch date of fall 2018. The two members working on the orbital debris report do not have access to the software over the summer months, but I expect the report to be completed rather quickly at the start of the new semester. I will prepare the ITU cost recovery letter, but reaching out to the university administration for a signature will not be possible over the summer. Most of the teams seem to be taking a hiatus for the summer, but I will still be working to familiarize myself with the communication subsystem, as I am now in charge of that team. The frequencies we have requested are quite unorthodox, but they are the only ones that will fit the capability of our transceiver, which was stored in the laboratory before the project began. Please let me know of any information I can provide that will increase the chances of application approval. We greatly appreciate any feedback you or anyone else at the FCC can give regarding this project, as we are quite new to projects of this scope.

Sincerely,

Michael Weinhoffer